Sonja Birr

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2018 9:51 AM

To: Sonja Birr

Subject: FW: need additional street light

Attachments: sharpcopier@manty.local_20181105_120324.pdf
FYl:

From: Steve Bacalzo
Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 2:10 PM
To: Greg Minikel; Dan Koski

Cc: Samantha Johnson

Subject: FW: need additional street light

Hello Dan and Greg,

Please refer to the attached email request of a resident asking for an additional alley light at 939 North 8" Street. There
are three, functional lights in the alley, and she is requesting another on the pole behind her home. | spoke with her and
she said that the existing lights are working and that it was very dark in the alley by her home.

MPU has no warrant for alley lighting and believes a light at this location is elective on the part of the city.

| have attached a map to indicate the subject address and existing light fixture locations.

Would you please advise?

Steve

Steve Bacalzo P.E. | Distribution Operations Manager
Manitowoc Public Utilities

(920) 686-4310 | Direct Line

1303 S. 8™ Street | P.O. Box 1090 | Manitowoc, W1 54221
(920) 686-4348 fax |www.mpu.org

From: Samantha Johnson

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 9:19 AM
To: Steve Bacalzo

Subject: FW: need additional street light

Hi Steve:

Please see below. Do we have information on our website about how customers go about requesting an
additional street light? I recall you had told me there has to be some sort of a petition or something along those
lines but I wasn’t exactly sure on the process so I didn’t want to contact her yet.

Please advise if you would give Kathleen a call back or otherwise refresh my memory on the process so I can let
her know.

Thank you,

Samantha Johnson | Administrative Assistant
Manitowoc Public Utilities
(920) 686-4366 | Direct Line

1303 S. 8" Street | P.O. Box 1090 | Manitowoc, WI 54221



fax jwww.mpu.org

Community Owned ... Customer Focused

From: VirginiaCSR

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2018 9:10 AM
To: Samantha Johnson <sjchnson@mpu.org>
Subject: need additional street light

Sam,

Kathleen Brennen with call back of 684-8898 lives at 939 N 8" street. She said in their alley there are street lights at
each end. There is a pole in middle but no lights on it. She believes there used to be lights on that pole. She feels it is
very dark in the alley and there should be light in middle on pole that is already there. | told her you or Steve would give
her a call back.

Thank-you

Virginia

VirginiaCSR |
Manitowoc Public Utilities
{920) 683-4600 | Direct Line

1303 S. 8" Street | P.O. Box 1090 | Manitowoc, WI 54221
(920) 686-4315 fax |www.mpu.org

Community Owned ... Customer Focused
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